
GEORGE JOHNSTON, JR. 

WJ LD 
J LNI-FIM 

STUDIOS ATOP RED MOUNTAIN 

TELEPHONE 54 -3466 

P. O. BOX 5767 BIRMINGHAM. ALABAMA 

January 25,1955 

Dear Norm, 

Thank you very much for your report of reception of WJLD, from 

)222 to 0254 CST on January 10,1955 Your report is correct. Pleeae 

except this letter as a VERIFICATION of WJLD, Homewood, Alabama 

WJLD was origonally located in Bessemer, Alabama; but on New 
Years day 1953 WJLD changed transmitter and studio location to 
Homewood, Alabama. 

It may interest you to know that WJLD's tranmitter is a Collins 

300-G and the studios are all RCA gq'&iped. The tower is 300 feet high 
being shunt fed. Thr pattern is non -directioanal. 

So far, we have recived 43 reports from the United States, 1 from 
Canada, and 5 from New Zealand. Man, I didn'y think we'd get out that fa 

Thanks again for yoyr report and here's wishing you the best of 
the better brand of DX in the future. See you at the convention. 

73s 

65ours DX ngly, 

NRC 


